CARLTON MINIOTT PARISH COUNCIL

Email: carltonminiottparishcouncil@outlook.com

Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 28 October 2024

Chair: Councillor C Ridsdale

Councillors attended: C Corner and J Nickson.

County Councillor G Dadd.

Members of the Public: None.

Public Questions: None.

1. Apologies: Councillors H Bailey Chapman, G Chapman and G Chaplin.

2. To agree the Minutes of the last Parish Council Meeting:

The minutes of the meeting held on the 23 September 2024 were agreed by all Councillors and signed by the Chairman.

- 3. North Yorkshire Council Report: There will be a £3.00p cap on bus fares. Flooding on Sand Hutton Lane was discussed. It was agreed that the Clerk should contact Highways on this issue and copy in Councillor Dadd.
- **4. Clerk's Report:** Five residents have shown interest in joining the committee of the Playing Field Association.

Contact has been made by a resident living opposite the school complaining about the parking in front of her drive. The Chairman spoke with the resident but the Parish Council are unable to assist with this matter.

Contact was also made by a resident on the subject of yellow lines at the junction at De Grey Terrace and Mansfield Terrace. Councillor P Sidgwick dealing with this.

5. General Parish Matters:

The Defibrillator is up and running. Katherine Grainger at the Post office is the Guardian and Councillor Caroline Corner is the Deputy Guardian.

The necessity for training on the defibrillator was discussed and decided that this is not necessary as clear instructions are given while being used.

The Defibrillator is located on the side wall of the Post Office on Carlton Road, Carlton Miniott. This information should be put on the Web Site.

Remembrance Sunday: It was agreed that a poppy wreath should be purchased from the British Legion at a cost of £25.00p. Councillor C Ridsdale will lay this on behalf of the Parish Council.

Carol singing round the Tree at St Lawrence Church on 16 Dec 2024 at 7.00pm

Councillor C Ridsdale has produced laminated signs advertising the Carol Singing.

These will go on the notice boards and the school. It was agreed to make out flyers, the same as the posters, to post through all letter boxes in Carlton Miniott. Councillor J Nickson volunteered to do this and Councillor C Corner volunteered to see to the printing. All Councillors will assist with distribution. Councillor C Ridsdale will contact Youth Groups and Rainbows.

Councillor C Ridsdale will supply biscuits, juice, plastic glasses and rubbish bags.

Councillor Corner will supply paper cups and mince pies.

Councillor J Nickson will supply mulled wine. The slow cooker, bought last year, will be brought into use to keep the wine warm.

The Clerk to contact the Church and arrange for the Christmas lights to be installed. An invitation is to be sent to the School and the Evangelical Church. Clerk to action.

- 6. **Highways:** It was agreed that one solar powered panel and two moveable display units be purchased from Swarc Ltd. A price of £11,520.00p has been quoted. Councillor J Nickson will contact the company to negotiate the Parish Council's requirements and the cost. Guidance has been given by Highways as to where the solar panel should be sighted and which three lamp posts, in Carlton Road, can be used for the two moveable signs.
- 7. Planning Applications: Planning Ref: ZB24/01820/OUT 1 Dwelling on land east of The Grange, Carlton Road, Carlton Miniott.

 This was discussed and it was agreed that the Council would object to this proposal.

Clerk to action.

- **8. Planning Decisions:** None.
- **9. Playing Field:** A discussion took place on the future of the Playing Field Association. Members were pleased to hear of the new interest in running the Playing Field Association. It was decided that if the Parish Council continue to assist with the cost of the upkeep of this enterprise a request should be made to the committee that a representative should attend the Parish Council Meetings with a monthly report.
- **10. Finance:** The monthly accounts were agreed and signed by the Chairperson.
- 11. Items for the next Agenda:

The budget and precept for the next financial year.

The Carol Concert.

Visual Display Units.